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répondre dans la langue officielle de votre choix.
 
NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is confidential. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you received this message by mistake,
please contact the sender and permanently delete any copies of it.
 
AVIS : Ce message électronique, y compris les pièces jointes, est confidentiel. Toute consultation,
utilisation, divulgation ou distribution non autorisée est interdite. Si vous avez reçu ce message
par erreur, veuillez contacter l'expéditeur et supprimer définitivement toute copie de ce
message.
 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 1:41 PM
To: 
Cc: Boucher, Carmen 
Subject: GCSI next steps
 
Hi ,
 

 and are confirmed what we can do for our colleagues at
CCE for GCSI, please reach out as need be to Carmen to get them access and have whatever GCSI
forms are required filled in.
 
Key points:

Users will be limited to Carmen Boucher and Mylène Gigou (as per their request – other users
may be needed in the future)
Develop a will call procedure to allow Carmen and Mylène to gain access to the GCSI room as
needed during regular business hours
Ensure procedures are shared with IT Sec team as they are collocated with the GCSI terminal

 
Let me know if you need to discuss.
 
Thanks
 

Section du Dirigeant principal de la Sécurité et de l’information|Chief Security and Information
Officer Branch
Élections Canada|Elections Canada

30 rue Victoria, 11e étage| 30 Victoria Street, 11th floor
Gatineau, QC K1A0M6
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